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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 3:18 PM

To: ‘Truesdell, Anthony J.'

Subject: RE: New Beginnings Missionary Baptist Church, INC.OF SOUTH MIAMI EIN #

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporatiens

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participaticn.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dcs.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Truesdell, Anthony J. [mailteo:truesdell@dadeschools.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 3:13 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: New Beginnings Missionary Baptist Church, INC.OF SOUTH MIAMI EIN #

PLEASE ADD THIS INFORMATION

NEW BEGINNINGS MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH, INC. OF SOUTH MIAMI FILING INFO: DOC.#
N98000000682 EIN# 900066694

THANK YOU VERY MUCH
305-303-2805
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